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Alabama No Acupuncture Practice Act

Alaska

Arizona A minimum of 1,850 hours of training in a Board approved program.
Of the 1,850 hours, at least 800 hours must be in Board approved clinical training.

Arkansas

California Requires qualifying for and passing California's written examination administered by the 
Acupuncture Board. California does not recognize out-of-state licensing for practice in this state.

Colorado

Connecticut

Delaware If you have a Diplomate in Oriental Medicine, then arrange for the Board office to receive verification 
of your diplomate in Oriental Medicine from  the NCCAOM or an equivalent organization.

Florida

Georgia

Hawaii

Idaho

Illinois Chinese Herbology or Oriental Medicine certification is required to practice herbs.

Indiana

Iowa

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/acupuncturists.aspx
https://acupuncture.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/board-of-acupuncture-related-techniques
https://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Acupuncture
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Acupuncture/Acupuncturist-Licensing-Requirements
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/acupuncture/
http://floridasacupuncture.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/initial-licensure-acupuncture
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acupuncture/
https://www.harborcompliance.com/information/agency/idaho-board-of-acupuncture
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/acupuncture.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/acupuncture-home/
https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/acupuncture-licensure
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Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana
Have been formally appointed or employed to perform acupuncture exclusively for research 
purposes by and at an accredited licensed hospital located in the state of Louisiana or an accredited 
school or college of medicine located in the state of Louisiana.

Maine

Maryland Demonstrate proof of proficiency in the written and oral communication of the English language 

Massachusetts Chinese Herbology or Oriental Medicine certification is required to practice herbs.

Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Montana

Nebraska

Nevada

New Hampshire

New Jersey Chinese Herbology or Oriental Medicine certification is required to practice herbs.
Requires completion of the New Jersey Acupuncture Safety and Jurisprudence Examination.

http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LAC.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Acupuncture.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/acupuncturists
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-complementary-health-care-providers/licensing/acupuncture-naturopathic-acupuncture-naturopathic-doctor
https://health.maryland.gov/bacc/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/committee-on-acupuncture-board-of-registration-in-medicine
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/accupunc
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/#/list/appId/0/filterType/Subject/filterValue/Acupuncture/page/1/sort//order/
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Acupuncturists
https://pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/acupuncturist
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Acupuncture.aspx
https://orientalmedicine.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-acupuncture-licensing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acu/Pages/default.aspx
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New Mexico Requires board adminstartion jurisprudence examination.

New York

North Carolina

North Dakota

Ohio Chinese Herbology or Oriental Medicine certification is required to practice herbs.
Submit criminal record checks (FBI and Ohio BCI)

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Acupuncture certification is not required; however, passage of the Chinese Herbology exam is 
required to practice herbs.
Applicants must complete 3 hours of Board-approved continuing education in child abuse 
recognition and reporting for initial licensure. 

Rhode Island Program must be not less than 1,905 hours of training.
Two letters of reference from a licensed or registered Doctor of Acupuncture

South Carolina

South Dakota No Acupuncture Practice Act

Tennessee

Texas

Pass the Texas Jurisprudence (JP) exam.
1,800 hours of acupuncture training from an accredited acupuncture school.
450 hours of the required 1,800 hours of training in herbal training.
Complete 60 hours of college in addition to your acupuncture training.

Utah

Vermont
Acupuncture certification is not required; however, passage of the Chinese Herbology exam is 
required to practice herbs.
Minimum of 800 hours of supervised clinical practice.

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/acupuncture-and-oriental-medicine/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/acupuncture
https://www.ncalb.com/
https://www.ndbihc.org/lic/apply/index.asp
https://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Acupuncture-AC
https://apps.oregon.gov/SOS/LicenseDirectory/LicenseDetail/300
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Applications---Acupuncturist-(AK)-and-or-Pract-of-Oriental-Medicine-(POM).aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=248
https://llr.sc.gov/med/ac.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ac-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-acupuncture-overview
https://dopl.utah.gov/acupuncture/
https://sos.vermont.gov/acupuncturists/
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Virginia

Washington

West Virginia

Successful completion of an apprenticeship consisting of at least two thousand seven hundred 
hours within a five-year period under the direction of an individual properly approved by that 
jurisdiction to perform acupuncture; or Performance of the practice of acupuncture in accordance 
with the law of another jurisdiction or jurisdictions for a period of at least three years within the five 
years immediately prior to application that consisted of at least five hundred patient visits per year; 
and Achievement of any other qualifications that the board establishes in rules.

Wisconsin

Wyoming

District of Columbia 
(DC)

Chinese Herbology or Oriental Medicine certification is required to practice herbs.
Must submit one reference letter from a physician or acupuncturist licensed in the US, who has 
personal knowledge of the applicant’s abilities and qualifications to practice acupuncture.

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/PractitionerResources/ApplicationInstructionsandForms/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/acupuncture-and-eastern-medicine-practitioner
https://www.wvacupuncture.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Acupuncturist/Default.aspx
https://acupuncture.wyo.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/acupuncture-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/acupuncture-licensing

